# EDINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

# Dear Sir/Madam

I hereby give you notice that a Meeting of Edington Parish Council will be held at The Parish Hall on Monday 9<sup>th</sup> March 2015 at 7.30pm.

All members of the Council are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the Meeting as set out hereunder.

Where relevant the Parish Council, in considering the business of the Meeting and making its decisions, will have regard to the provisions of the Crime and Disorder Act, the Race Relations Act, the Disability Discrimination Act and such other legislation as may be applicable.

Dated this 4th day of March 2015

### MALCOLM R WIECK

Clerk to the Council.

### **AGENDA**

- 1. Apologies: Mrs Bromhead
- 2. To approve the Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on the 9<sup>th</sup> February 2015
- 3. Matters Arising not otherwise referred to below
- 4. Casual Vacancy
- 5. Planning:-
  - (a) The following applications have been received:-
- (i) 15/01576/FUL Construction of a first storey extension comprising 1 bedroom and 1 bathroom, above existing kitchen and bathroom. Change of bathroom to utility/shower room, with addition of external side door to property. Replace existing kitchen window and external door with external bi-folding doors at Monkswell Cottage 18 Westbury Road for Mr Robin Lines
- (ii) 15/01903/TPO T1 Beech tree to rear of Pub reduce by 10%; T2-T6 Beech group crown lift 6m over road; T7-T8 remove dead elms at The Three Daggers for Conservation Contractors Ltd
  - (b) The following decision has been received namely:
- 15/00305/TCA TG1 Group of 9 Lawson Cypress and 1 Purple leaf Plum on the left hand side of the drive –fell. T1 and TG2 11 Fruit trees formative prune and crown them by 10 -20%. T3 Scots Pine crown lift to approximately 10 feet at The Filberts 5 Lower Road for Mrs Garnett no objection
  - (b) Neighbourhood Planning/Housing Needs Survey general update.
- 6. Playfield
  - (a) State of surface of PF at Pub gate update
- 7. Policing
  - (a) Police Report
  - (b) Speed Watch
- 8. Car Park
- 9. WC Report.
  - (a) Parish Newsletters forwarded by email.
  - (b) Westbury Community Area News (Westbury Our Community Matters) forwarded by email
  - (c) Report on the BA13+ Partnership Meeting be held on 18<sup>th</sup> February.
  - (e) Wiltshire Housing Site Allocations Development Plan Document Identification of Potential

# **Housing Sites**

- 10. Highway Matters/ Footpaths
- 11. Finances.
  - (a) Resolution to pay or confirm payment of the following please:-
    - (i) CPRE Subscription 2015 £36.00
    - (ii) The Grants as considered ay the Budget meeting
    - (iii) Clerks Salary and expenses as statement attached
- 12. Burial Ground Access and request for use for Festival
- 13. Civil Emergency Plan
- 14. APM arrangements
- 15. Correspondence:-
  - (a) SPTA News Sheet -March 2015
  - (b) The Minutes of the ERLAC meeting held on 12<sup>th</sup> February
- 16. News items
- 17. Date of next Meeting: Monday 13<sup>th</sup> April 2015 at The Parish Hall at 7.30pm.